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Ballot results on Proposed Rules Changes for Wireless PARs

Introduction

At the November 2001 Friday SEC meeting, the proposed rules change as documented in doc.: RR-01-029r1_Proposed_Rules_Change_for_Wireless_PARs.doc was approved and Vic Hayes was assigned the driver of the procedure.

On December 19, 2001, the request for comments were submitted to the e-mail distribution lists of 802.1, 802.3, 802.11, 802.15 and 802.16. Comments were received from a number of people as shown in document RR-02/011.

On January 24, 2002, Vic Hayes started the rules change ballot. 

The result of this ballot is as follows:

Tony Jeffree

disapprove with comment

Geoff Thompson

Stuart Kerry

disapprove with comment

Bob Heile

disapprove with comment

Roger Marks

disapprove with comment

Mike Takefman



Vic Hayes

approve with comment

Bob O'Hara

approve

Buzz Rigsbee



Bob Grow

disapprove, rules conflict

Paul Nikolich

disapprove with comment

Annex 1, comments from Tony Jeffree

IEEE P802 Radio Regulations

Proposed Rules Change for Wireless PARs

From: Tony Jeffree [tony@jeffree.co.uk]
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2002 3:36 PM
To: Hayes, Vic (Vic)
Cc: 802.0 reflector
Subject: Re: [802SEC] +++SEC Ballot: Rules change for Wireless PARs+++
I am in favour of the intent, but agree with one of the comments received, to the effect that regulatory issues may apply to wire-line as well as wireless technologies. Therefore, my vote is Disapprove, but will change to Approve if the proposed bullet d) is split into two bullets, as follows:

d) Regulatory conformity; 
e) For wireless projects, spectrum sharing feasibility 

with the existing footnotes suitably re-worded to fit.

Regards,
Tony





Annex 2, comments from Roger Marks

From: Roger B. Marks [r.b.marks@ieee.org]

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 12:12 AM

To: Hayes, Vic (Vic)

Cc: stds-802-sec@ieee.org

Subject: Re: [802SEC] +++SEC Ballot: Rules change for Wireless PARs+++

Vic,

I vote Disapprove. My comments were part of the comment attachment 

that you distributed with the ballot. I would expect switch my vote 

to Approve if my comments are addressed.

For clarity, I'd like to note that, in my comment, my intent was to 

strike out the footnote.

Roger

Annex 3, comments from Bob Grow

From: Grow, Bob [bob.grow@intel.com]

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2002 7:54 PM

To: 'Hayes, Vic (Vic)'; Grow, Bob

Subject: RE: [802SEC] Ballot results "Wireless PARs"

I commend you on your attempt, but by your own admission, you missed .17, so

I will have to let the Disapprove vote stand.

--Bob

-----Original Message-----

From: Hayes, Vic (Vic) [mailto:vichayes@agere.com]

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2002 1:33 AM

To: Grow, Bob

Subject: RE: [802SEC] Ballot results "Wireless PARs"

See my other e-mail re validity

---------------

Vic Hayes

Agere Systems Nederland B.V., formerly Lucent Technologies 

Zadelstede 1-10

3431 JZ  Nieuwegein, the Netherlands

Phone: +31 30 609 7528 (Time Zone UTC + 1)

FAX: +31 30 609 7498

e-mail: vichayes@agere.com

http://www.orinocowireless.com/

-----Original Message-----

From: Grow, Bob [mailto:bob.grow@intel.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2002 11:54 PM

To: 802.0 reflector

Subject: RE: [802SEC] Ballot results "Wireless PARs"

Disapprove.

Unfortunately, I believe the ballot is illegitimate because there was no

notice to IEEE 802 plennary attendees nor request for their comment per LMSC

rules.

--Bob

Annex 4, comments from Bob Heile


From: Bob Heile [bheile@mediaone.net]

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2002 11:15 PM

To: Hayes, Vic (Vic); 802.0 reflector

Subject: Re: [802SEC] +++SEC Ballot: Rules change for Wireless PARs+++

disapprove

Like Tony, I agree in spirit with this but I do not think it will be useful 

as implemented.  It is a fact of life that two radio systems operating in 

the same band will have an effect on each other.  It is even true for a 

large number of equivalent systems operating independently.  15.2 defines a 

means to model the environment and establishes possible coexistence 

mechanisms, but it does not establish what acceptable coexistence is.  What 

we need is a statement of policy, which does not exist yet, that 802 

wireless standards should meet.  15.2 is the means to measure 

it.  Coexistence spans the gambit from fully inter operable to utter chaos 

where one system causes the other to stop working.  Neither extreme is 

practical or reasonable for different classes of application.   An example 

of policy might be that  802 wireless standards be designed so that other 

802 wireless standards are still able it operate even though the 

performance of both systems may be impacted.

At 11:51 AM 1/24/02 +0000, Hayes, Vic (Vic) wrote:

Bob Heile, Ph.D

Chair, IEEE 802.15 Working Group on Wireless Personal Area Networks

Chair, ZigBee Alliance

11 Louis Road

Attleboro, MA  02703

Phone: 508-222-1393

Mobile: 781-929-4832

Fax: 
    508-222-0515

email:   bheile@ieee.org

Annex 5, comments from Stuart Kerry

From: stuart.kerry@philips.com

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2002 2:25 AM

To: stds-802-sec@majordomo.ieee.org

Cc: vichayes@agere.com

Subject: RE: [802SEC] +++SEC Ballot: Rules change for Wireless PARs+++

Vic,

With regards to the Wireless PARs SEC Ballot, unfortunately I will have to vote Disapprove on the following grounds:

As with Tony's position I do agree in the spirit of it that I think it would be useful. Unfortunately we in 802 standards do have multiple radio systems operating now in the same band, and soon to have more, apart from those systems that have not be

standardized by IEEE as well. This will lead to each effecting each other as a fact of life. Whereby it is true that a large number will be operating in un-cohabitate environments, the others must have a mechanism or realization that they will degrade

each others performances under finite conditions. IEEE 15.2 has defined a means of modeling this, but has not defined the model of acceptance for co-existence, only possible scenarios. What I believe is an acceptance policy that all published 802 wireless

standards should meet today, and for future standards.

Respectfully,

Stuart

Annex 6, comments from Paul Nikolich

From: Paul Nikolich [Paul.nikolich@worldnet.att.net]

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2002 11:09 PM

To: 'Hayes, Vic (Vic)'; '802.0 reflector'

Subject: RE: [802SEC] +++SEC Ballot: Rules change for Wireless PARs+++

Vic,

I vote DISAPPROVE on the Wireless PAR rules change.

Comments:

1) Delete 'wireless' in 6.4.d

Both wireless and wired standards need to be concerned with conformity to

regulatory rules.  They both need to be concerned with spectrum sharing.

2) Regulatory conformance and spectrum sharing are two different items.

Perhaps spectrum sharing should be part of 6.2 Compatibility?  We can expand

the scope of 'Interworking Documents' to include 'Coexistance Documents'.

The problem is we don't have a document to reference that provides a good

definition of coexistance yet.  This is something that I think a TAG should

be formed to resolve via a Recommended Practice or Guideline.  We should

also keep in mind that both WIRED and WIRELESS projects need to be concerned

about spectrum sharing and coexistance.  For example in the WIRED case, EFM

signals traveling over wire pairs in a twisted pair bundle must coexist with

the other signals resident in the other wire pairs.

3) Delete the footnote

Recommended wording:

6.4.d) compliance with existing regulatory rules

6.2)--no specific wording comes to mind at this time.  IF we had a

'Coexistance Guideline' it could be added to the end of the second sentence:

"All standards shall be in conformance with the IEEE 802.1 Architecture,

Management, and Interworking documents as follows: 802 Overview and

Architecture, 802.1D, 802.1Q, parts of 802.1f AND MEET THE 802TAG

COEXISTANCE GUIDELINES".

Regards,

Paul Nikolich

Annex 7, comments from Vic Hayes

From: Hayes, Vic (Vic)

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2002 12:13 PM

To: Hayes, Vic (Vic); 802.0 reflector

Subject: RE: [802SEC] +++SEC Ballot: Rules change for Wireless PARs+++

I vote in the affirmative.

If the change to make the requirement generic for all PARs, I would still agree.

Respectfully submitted.

---------------

Vic Hayes

Agere Systems Nederland B.V., formerly Lucent Technologies 

Zadelstede 1-10

3431 JZ  Nieuwegein, the Netherlands

Phone: +31 30 609 7528 (Time Zone UTC + 1)

FAX: +31 30 609 7498

e-mail: vichayes@agere.com

http://www.orinocowireless.com/
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